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Box 522
Carlshad, Kew Mexico
April 17, 1938

i:ro Co C. Cumiﬂes
Sulf 0il Cor-oration
Lobbs, Tew l'exieco

Dear 3ir:

I an returning herewith an arproved copy of your
request for vemission to save bradenhesd gas on your
Gearge C. Matthews No. 1 1in Sec. €, Ta 20 S,, Re 37 B,

I am also returning your requests for psrmission to
save bradenhead gas on your Graham State G 4ell No. 3, in
8eC. 24, To 19 S., Re 36 E.,your #. T. HeCormack #ell Ko,
1, in Sec. 32, T, 21 Se, Re 37 E., and your Hunice King
fell No, 1, in Sec. 28, T, 21 S,, R. 37 Eep which I re-
Jected because forms C-101's "Notice of Intention to Drill"
for these wells specify that the intermediate string of
casing is to be set on top of the salt. You undoubtedly
kmow, that the "long String" program must be followed in
order to save bradenhead gas.

Very truly yours,

Enels, Fo J. Vesely,
State 011 & Gas Inspectar,



